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I. INTRODUCTION

Shares of stock in defendant Exide Technologies (“Exide” or the “Company’’)
plunged from $11.15 per share to $4.20 in two days — a drop of over 60% — in May
2005 after the Company reported an earnings shortfall of $15-$20 million that caused
the Company to violate specific covenants with its lenders. Even defendants concede
that the factors that contributed to this shortfall include over $10 million that directly
relate to inventory and contract problems specifically alleged in Plaintiffs’
Consolidated Class Action Complaint for Violation of Federal Securities Laws
(“Complaint”). See Defendants’ Memorandum of Law in Support of Their Motion to
Dismiss (“Defs.” Mem.”) at 4.

As detailed in the Complaint, based in part upon the eyewitness accounts of
former employees of Exide, the problems that led to the collapse of Exide’s stock
price on May 17 and 18 of 2005 existed well before the announcements, were well
known to defendants, and were completely inconsistent with representations that they
had been making to investors for a year.

The detail provided in the Complaint surpasses what is normally available in
securities fraud cases and well exceeds any detail required by the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (“PSLRA”). For example, former employees stated
that the inventory problems which were instrumental to the May 2005 earnings
shortfall were endemic at the Company for well over a year, and that defendants were

made aware of these problems before and during the Class Period (May 5, 2004-

-1-
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May 17, 2005, inclusive), both verbally and in writing. Similarly, the witnesses
vindicate that defendants were made aware of the contract problems with the “large
North American customer” — the U.S. government — well before the May 2005
announcements. However, defendants conc_:ealed these problems and issued financial
reports that failed to properly account for obsolete or missing inventory throughout the
Class Period. In addition, they continued to assure investors that they would satisfy
the covenants in their existing loan instruments, even though they knew that their
inventory numbers were incorrect, their internal controls systems were wholly
inadequate, and their sales projections were without foundation. They maintained this
fiction just long enough to obtain additional financing, through the completion of a
$350 million senior notes and convertible securities offering.

Defendants wrongly argue that these allegations fail to state a claim under the
securities laws, attempting to use the PSLRA as an impenetrable shield against
liability." First, contrary to defendants’ assertions, the sources for the allegations in
the Complaint are identified with sufficient detail to permit the Court to determine
how they possessed information related to the alleged fraud. See §IILB., infra.

Moreover, the Complaint sufficiently sets forth each statement alleged to be false or

: The PSLRA was never intended to place insurmountable barriers to legitimate

securities fraud actions — such as this — which are an “indispensable tool with which
defrauded investors can recover their losses” and which “promote . . . confidence in
our capital markets and help to deter wrongdoing.” H.R. Conf. Rep. No. 104-369, at
31 (1995), reprinted in 1995 U.S.C.C.A.N. 730, 730.

-0
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misleading, identifies the speaker, and explains why each statement was false and/or
misleading when made. See §II1.C., infra.

Second, the Complaint raises a strong inference that defendants knowingly or
recklessly disseminated false and/or misleading statements during the Class Period.
See §II1.D., infra. The Complaint also pleads that defendants had a powerful motive
to mislead investors about the Company’s true financial condition: The need to
complete the $350 million private placement of senior notes and convertible
securities. /d.

Third, defendants’ false and/or misleading statements are not shielded by the
PSLRA’s safe harbor provision and were not immaterial as a matter of law. See
§IIL.LE. & F., infra. The PSLRA’s safe harbor provision is not a license to lie.
Defendants’ Class Period statements were false and misleading because, as defendants
were well aware, significant amounts of inventory were required to be written off
before those statements were made. Moreover, investors found defendants’ Class
Period misstatements and omission to be material. Between May 16 and May 18,
2005, when defendants revealed the truth of their fraudulent scheme, Exide’s stock
price slumped by over 60%, causing unwitting investors large losses.

Fourth, while the “group pleading” doctrine is not needed to support liability for
any of the defendants, each of whom is alleged to have made or signed false or
misleading statements, the Complaint properly pleads the “group-pleading” doctrine

as an alternative theory of defendants’ liability. See §III.G.
-3 -
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Finally, the Complaint sufficiently pleads a claim pursuant to §20(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”). See §IIL.H., infra.

Accordingly, plaintiffs respectfully request that the Court deny defendants’
motion to dismiss in its entirety.

II. STATEMENT OF FACTS

This is a securities class action against Exide, its President and Chief Executive
Officer (“CEQ”), Craig H. Muhlhauser, and two of the Company’s former Vice
Presidents and Chief Financial Officers (“CFO”), lan J. Harvie and J. Timothy
Gargaro (collectively, the “Individual Defendants”). Plaintiffs allege that defendants
violated certain provisions of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. §78 et seq.) and United
States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Rule 10b-5 promulgated
thereunder (17 C.F.R. §240.10b-5).

A. Exide’s Emergence from Bankruptcy and Establishment of
the Senior Credit Facility

Exide is a world-wide manufacturer and supplier of lead acid batteries,
associated equipment, and services for transportation and industrial customers. 18,
322 On May 5, 2004, the first day of the Class Period, Exide emerged from
bankruptcy protection, proclaiming that the reorganization process had enabled the

Company to resolve financial issues, improve operations and create “long-term value

Paragraph references (“9__” or “qf__") are to the Complaint.

-4 -
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for [its] shareholders.” 992, 33, 37. On the same day, Exide obtained a $600 million
Senior Credit Facility (“Senior Credit Facility”’) from a host of investment banks.
The $600 million Senior Credit Facility enabled the Company to satisfy its
heavy dependence on debt financing and continue funding its ongoing operations.
992, 33. The Senior Credit Facility was subject to several financial covenants, which,
if violated by the Company, would have resulted in default and could have required
Exide to further restructure its operations. 435; Affidavit of James E. Tonrey, Jr.
(“Tonrey Aff.”), Ex. C at 33. As such, Exide’s compliance with the Senior Credit
Facility covenants was of utmost importance to the Company as a going concern.
Likewise, Exide’s ability to comply with the covenants was of paramount
importance to investors. Accordingly, dﬁring the Class Period defendants created the
false impression that Exide was doing well post-bankruptcy by repeatedly touting
their plan for “long-term value creation” to unwitting investors while misrepresenting
the Company’s compliance with the Senior Credit Facility covenants. To wit,
defendants: (a) claimed that Exide had implemented a number of cost cutting and
quality improvement initiatives that were currently benefiting the Company and would
continue to do so in the future; (b)touted Exide’s successful bankruptcy
reorganization and continued improvement of financial performance; and
(c) represented that “based upon [Exide’s] financial forecasts and plans . . . it will
comply with [the Senior Credit Facility] covenants for the foreseeable future.” 9937-

40, 45-48, 54, 61, 65, 71-73, 75.
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